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Matilda Sanders lsC - \ () ~ 004-$ -C-O·G-L) OgOl22 ~§l U 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 1 :20 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1119120101 :19:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080182-GU 
Filename I Path: 080182.CO.mcb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Terry X. J-{o{c[naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk" Q~ 1J 
Office of the General Counsel , 
Florida Public Service Commission ~~~ ()850-413-6738 
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Commission Clerk 
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From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19,20103:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 299088) 

Attachments: 00440-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


]/19/2010 
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Matilda Sanders l$c.- OJ .. O-g 35"- PM" G) ai,OI2?-, 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 11 :45 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/21/200911:43:00 AM <; F 

Docket Number: 080182-GU 
Filename 1Path: 080182.0R.mcb.doc plY 
NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER REGARDING DEPRECIATION STUDY 

Terry X. J{o{anaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADD

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 
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SYSTEM 
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Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
Florida City Gas GU602 

sbaldwin@broward.org 
mwilliam@aglresources.com 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, December 21,20092:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 679116) 

Attachments: 12129-09.pdf 

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


12/21/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION C L E R K  
MATTHEW M. C A R T E R  I f ,  C H A I R M A N  
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATKINA J .  MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A.  SKOP 

March 3 1,2008 

Beth Keating, Attorney 
Merman Law Firm 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080182-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a 2008 depreciation study by Florida City Gas, which was 
filed in this office on March 28,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAI. CIR<'I,E OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIIMARI) OAK BOLILEVARI) 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wrbsite: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact~psc.state.ll.us 














